The Mission of the Rock Creek PTC is to strengthen the relationship between school and community in order to enhance the educational experience of every student. The PTC will raise funds to support educational opportunities and supplement the needs of the school to promote academic, cultural, and enrichment activities.



10.10.22 Members meeting

Meeting was called to order in session at 7:05pm.

In attendance Beth Keebler Allison Pederson, Alison Toshima JP Zbylut and Chanel Sheragy and Marianthe Tufts, Becky Erion

Virtual over Zoom: Sakina, Jamie Khuu

Introductions: Alison and Beth communications chair. Sakina VP 2 chair, and introductions from previous board members to the new onboarding committee members.

Minutes will be approved later. The minutes were not sent out ahead of the scheduled meeting time.

Agenda:

David wants to do an information night about the effects of screens and the impact of extended screen time.

The BSD Levy that was proposed for the community. Will incorporate into a PTC meeting. The PTC will sometimes have people running for different positions come to speak at PTC meetings. Reminder that PTC members can not support on social media who they would be voting for individually. Conflict of interest.

Rocket Run Agenda items:

Update JP: Snacks from Jenn Carter has snacks and will be passing out after the event. Tents – canopy – possibly 8 or so for the Rocket Run.

Rolling carts to help with water and passing out water.

Sponsor logos - still waiting on two sponsors King Pin and Aurora Coffee.

Discussion about sponsors and signage needed.

7 water jugs - do we need more?

Volunteering in the front.

Signage from the Fun Run – to help with Volunteers this direction, spectators this direction to help separate the two crowds. Discussion about logistics for volunteers and spectators.

Discussion about Principal running laps – beat Mr. Westora's laps!

Allison P will brings 2 speakers with microphone.

Remember to label all the items – pop tent – speaker, anything you are bringing for the Rocket Run.

Went over schedule of the Rocket Run.

Discussion about dispersing fruit. Earlier the better. Tasks to get a hold and get done ASAP includes fruit.

Hold a Communication: A email to remind the expectations for Volunteering "Know before you go"

-Do not bring any children with you.

- -Be 30 minutes early
- -Bring what you can carry (no locked storage)

Discussion: money in budget for snacks and lunch?? Jimmy Jones sandwiches? Coffee order from Starbucks. Donuts? Or packaged cereal bars? For volunteers.

Allsion: Volunteer information

A lot of holes. Some volunteers said I would come all day. No photographers have signed up.

Class pictures - kids lining up and taking pictures as they run.

If board take pictures and upload them on a google doc. Allsion has a SLR camera that could be used for pictures.

A communication would be nice from teachers about lack of help for lap counters – please send out a communication to your class.

A message to teachers tomorrow to do a battle cry for help.

Set up and tear down. It all goes into the attic.

One more communication about how the PTC fundraiser supports activities and school field trips.

Talk about the PayPal link and re-doing it next year.

Beth and Allison flyer – what Rocket Run funding is for, QR code for Paypal. Take out the underline on the flyer.

Donations due back Oct 28th. Then we can extend Nov 1.

Jamie: PayPal - Direct deposit into account (Leda set it up).

JP change the access for email so Jamie can get the same email for PayPal. MT can add Jamie as a follower.

JP – a bunch of stickers in attic. Use them?

Cups. We get cups for water. Volunteers can write cups. Have Jess print out a set of labels to put on the cups. Less physical contact.

Chanel will get red cups. Bring them to MT.

Send out minutes with update text messages.

Wednesday Communication and Rocket Run.

Move to Oct 26 Members/Public PTC Meeting.

Bottle drop off communication coming soon, after Rocket Run.

MT closing 8:07pm